
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e), members of the Finance Standing Committee or staff will participate
in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the Board Secretary at
boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 - 10:00 AM

AGENDA
Please click the link below to join the webinar:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81110828996?pwd=SlRGYlY2NzRFUitxUmM0NGR3SU5adz09
Passcode: 561359
Or One tap mobile: 

US: +16699006833,,81110828996# or +12532158782,,81110828996# 
Or Telephone:

Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 929

205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 
Webinar ID: 811 1082 8996

International numbers available: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/km580Bs1A

Copies of the staff reports or other documentation relating to each item of business referred to on the agenda are
on file in the Office of the Board Secretary, available for public inspection during District business hours. The
agenda and agenda packets are also available on the CCSD website at www.cambriacsd.org. Please call 805-
927-6223 if you need any assistance. If requested, the agenda and supporting documents shall be made available
in alternative formats to persons with a disability. The Committee Chairperson will answer any questions regarding
the agenda.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ESTABLISH QUORUM

C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

D. AD HOC SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

E. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS

Any Committee Member may make an announcement, report briefly
on his or her activities, or ask a question for clarification.

1

mailto:dcomment@cambriacsd.org
https://www.cambriacsd.org/


1. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss or act on items not on
the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve June 14, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes

3. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Review of 4th Quarter Budget Report and Staff Recommendation 
B. Discussion and Consideration of the Final Budget for FY

2022/2023 and Approve Recommendations to Board of Directors

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

5. ADJOURN

2



 
2A 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Tuesday, June 14, 2022 10:00 AM 
  

1. OPENING 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Chairperson Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

B. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 

A quorum was established. 
 
Committee members present via Zoom:  Cindy Steidel, Marvin Corne, Mary Maher, 
Karen Chrisman and Cheryl McDowell.   Approved absence (Ted Siegler) 

 
Staff present via Zoom: John Weigold, General Manager, Pamela Duffield, 
Administrative Department Manager, William Hollingsworth, Fire Chief, Ray Dienzo, 
Utilities Department Manager/District Engineer and Carlos Mendoza, Facilities and 
Resources Manager. 

 
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 

 
None 
 

D. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS 
 

None 
 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Public Comment:  David Pierson 
 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Consideration to Approve April 26, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes 
 

Committee member Corne moved to approve the minutes. 
 

Committee member Maher seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Corne, Chrisman, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain, 
1-Absent (Siegler) 

 
3. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. Review and Discuss the FY 2022/2023 Preliminary Budget and Provide Recommendation(s) 

to the Board 
 

Ms. Duffield reviewed the FY 2022/2023 Preliminary Budget in detail.  Initially she 
explained items that are common across all funds such as what determines the revenue for 

3



 
2A 

each fund, how salary increases are incorporated as well as how expense categories were 
increased to account for inflation.   
 
Ms. Duffield also explained that the PG&E IGA funding would not be included in the budget 
until the district received final budgetary numbers from PG&E.  Ms. Duffield also noted that 
some items are not budgeted (water meters, etc.) because the unspent funds would be 
carried over from the current year.  These items will be in the final budget after the fiscal 
year ends and the final budget is prepared in August. 
 
Ms. Duffield proceeded to talk through each fund describing how department line-item 
budget requests were incorporated.  She also presented staffing information, the capital 
improvement projects (CIP), the reserve estimates for each fund and budget comparison 
reports. 

 
The committee discussed if the PROS budget could be aligned under the Facilities and 
Resources budget as it is the only standing committee with a budget.  In addition, the 
board manages any spending from this budget.      
 
The committee also discussed adding a column to the CIP worksheet that shows how much 
money has been spent on each project in prior fiscal years.  Ms. Duffield explained that this 
would take some time to research and recommended that the column to be included in the 
FY2022/23 First Quarter Budget Report. 

 
After her presentation, the committee complemented Ms. Duffield on the thoroughness of 
her presentation which is why there were not many questions. 
 
Committee member Maher moved to recommend to the Board that the PROS budget line 
items be moved under the Facilities and Resources budget. 

 
Committee member McDowell seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Corne, Chrisman, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain, 
1-Absent (Siegler) 
 
Committee member Maher moved that the FY 2022/2023 Preliminary Budget be 
presented to the Board including committee comments relative to the PROS budget and 
CIP worksheet. 

 
Committee member McDowell seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Maher, Corne, Chrisman, McDowell), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain, 
1-Absent (Siegler) 
 

 
 

4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Chairperson Steidel asked for any future agenda items. There were none agreed to by the   
committee.  

 
5. ADJOURN 

 
 Chairperson Steidel adjourned the meeting at 11:50 a.m. 

4



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA NO. 3.A. 
       
FROM: John F Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Administrative Department Manager  
  Denise Fritz, Finance Manager   
___________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date: July 26, 2022     Subject:   Review of Fourth Quarter Budget  
             Report and Staff Recommendation 
    
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the FY 
2021/22 4th quarter budget report and approve recommendation to the Board of Directors.  
 
DISCUSSION: During the 4th quarter of FY 2021/22, the Board approved budget adjustments 
for increased Section 7 ESA services related to the Water Reclamation Facility (WRF) project, 
for the Zone 2 to Zone 7 Santa Rosa Bridge Waterline Project, legal litigation services and the 
emergency waterline repair project.   
 
The Board adopted CIP list has been updated to reflect the activities from July 1, 2021, to June 
30, 2022.  
 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee make the recommendation to the Board of Directors 
to receive and file the FY 2021/22 4th quarter budget report.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Attachment: A) 4th quarter budget report FY 2021/22 
  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Finance Committee      AGENDA ITEM NO. 3.B. 
       
FROM:  John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
  Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  July 26, 2022 Subject:  Discussion and Consideration of the  
  Final Budget FY 2022/2023 and Approve 
  Recommendations to Board of Directors 
__________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and consider the 2022/2023 final budget and 
approve recommendations to the Board of Directors.  
 
Summary:  
The FY 2022/2023 final budget is being presented to the Finance Committee prior to consideration by 
the District Board of Directors on August 18, 2022. The purpose of the final budget is to include fund 
balances and reserve designations and must be considered for approval before September 1, 2022.  
 
Staff will also be discussing the surplus or deficit of each department ending in FY 2021/2022, capital 
project and encumbrance reserve designations requested to be carried forward from FY 2021/2022 to 
FY 2022/2023. A summary by fund is listed below: 
 
General Fund 
The General Fund, consisting of Fire, Facilities & Resources, PROS and Administration, ended FY 
2021/2022 with an overall deficit of $325,469.65 and $267,561 is being requested in reserve 
designations for a multi-year capital project, contractual and grant obligations. 
 
Enterprise Funds 
The Water Fund, consisting of Water, WRF and WRF Capital, ended FY 2021/2022 with an overall 
surplus of $572,704 and $1,982,967 is being requested in reserve designations for various multi-year 
capital projects, contractual obligations, and reserve requirements. 
 
The Wastewater Fund ended FY 2021/2022 with an overall surplus of $444,537 and $329,938 is being 
requested in reserve designations for various multi-year capital projects. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends the Finance Committee approve recommendations of the FY 2022/2023 final budget 
and reserve designations to the Board of Directors. 
 
Attachments:  2022/2023 Final Budget   

67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131


	Meeting Agenda



